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NATIONAL RESOURCES
National Alliance on Mental Illness

www.nami.org
NAMI is the National Alliance on Mental Illness, the nation’s largest grassroots mental health organization dedicated to building better lives for the millions of Americans affected by mental illness.  NAMI advocates for access to services, treatment, supports and research and is steadfast in its commitment to raise awareness and build a community for hope for all of those in need.  NAMI is the foundation for hundreds of NAMI State Organizations, NAMI Affiliates and volunteer leaders who work in local communities across the country to raise awareness and provide essential and free education, advocacy and support group programs.

National Association of State Mental Health Program Directors

http://www.nasmhpd.org/index.aspx
NASMHPD serves as the national representative and advocate for state mental health agencies and their directors and supports effective stewardship of state mental health systems.  NASMHPD informs its members on current and emerging public policy issues, educates on research findings and best practices, provides consultation and technical assistance, collaborates with key stakeholders, and facilitates state to state sharing.

National Center for PTSD, U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs

www.ptsd.va.gov
The National Center for PTSD is dedicated to research and education on trauma and PTSD. We work to assure that the latest research findings help those exposed to trauma.
National Child Abuse Hotline  1-800-422-4453
https://www.childhelp.org/
The National Child Traumatic Stress Network (NCTSN)

NCCTS Leadership:  Trauma-Informed Systems

http://www.nctsn.org/sites/default/files/assets/pdfs/TraumaInformedServices_InfoBrief_FINAL.pdf
The National Child Traumatic Stress Network

Understanding Child Traumatic Stress Brochure

http://www.nctsn.org/nctsn_assets/pdfs/edu_materials/Understanding_Child_Traumatic_Stress_Brochure_9-29-05.pdf
National Children’s Alliance

http://www.nationalchildrensalliance.org/
National Children’s Alliance (NCA) is the national association and accrediting body for Children’s Advocacy Centers (CACs).  Formed in 1988, NCA has been providing support, technical assistance, and quality assurance for CACs, while serving as a voice for abused children for more than 25 years.  A children’s advocacy center is a child-friendly facility in which law enforcement, child protection, prosecution, mental health, medical and victim advocacy professionals work together to investigate abuse, help children heal from abuse, and hold offenders accountable.

National Institute for Trauma and Loss In Children (TLC)

https://www.starr.org/training
The National Institute for Trauma and Loss in Children (TLC) was founded in 1990.  Their mission is to provide services to traumatized children and their families.  They also strive to give school professionals, crisis intervention teams, medical and mental health professionals, childcare professionals and others the training and resources needed to help children, parents, families and schools thrive.

National Institute of Child Health & Human Development

www.nichd.nih.gov
Created at the request of the President and with the support of congress in 1962, the NICHD was initially founded to realize a vision: to support the world's best minds in investigating human development throughout the entire life process, focusing on understanding developmental disabilities, including intellectual and developmental disabilities (IDDs), and illuminating important events that occur during pregnancy.  Since then, the NICHD has achieved an impressive array of scientific advances in its pursuit to enhance lives throughout all stages of human development, from preconception through adulthood, improving the health of children, adults, families, communities, and populations.  Research supported and conducted by the NICHD has helped to explain the unique health needs of many, and has brought about novel and effective ways to fulfill them.

National Institutes of Health

www.nih.gov
The National Institutes of Health (NIH), a part of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services  is the nation’s medical research agency—making important discoveries that improve health and save lives.  NIH’s mission is to seek fundamental knowledge about the nature and behavior of living systems and the application of that knowledge to enhance health, lengthen life, and reduce illness and disability.
National Institutes of Health

Decreased Premotor Cortex Colume in Cictims of Urban Violence with Posttraumatic Stress Disorder – August 31, 2012

http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC3432060/
National Institute of Mental Health

http://www.nimh.nih.gov/index.shtml
The mission of NIMH is to transform the understanding and treatment of mental illnesses through basic and clinical research, paving the way for prevention, recovery, and cure.

For the Institute to continue fulfilling this vital public health mission, it must foster innovative thinking and ensure that a full array of novel scientific perspectives are used to further discovery in the evolving science of brain, behavior, and experience. In this way, breakthroughs in science can become breakthroughs for all people with mental illnesses.

National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism

www.niaaa.nih.gov
The National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism (NIAAA) is one of the 27 institutes and centers that comprise the National Institutes of Health (NIH).  NIAAA supports and conducts research on the impact of alcohol use on human health and well-being.  It is the largest funder of alcohol research in the world.

National Institute on Drug Abuse

www.nida.nih.gov/NIDAHome1.html
NIDA's mission is to lead the Nation in bringing the power of science to bear on drug abuse and addiction.  This charge has two critical components.  The first is the strategic support and conduct of research across a broad range of disciplines.  The second is ensuring the rapid and effective dissemination and use of the results of that research to significantly improve prevention and treatment and to inform policy as it relates to drug abuse and addiction.
National Mental Health Association

http://www.mentalhealthamerica.net/
Mental Health America, founded in 1909, is the nation’s leading community-based network dedicated to helping all Americans achieve wellness by living mentally healthier lives.  With our 240 affiliates across the country, we touch the lives of millions—Advocating for changes in mental health and wellness policy; Educating the public & providing critical information; and delivering urgently needed mental health and wellness Programs and Services.
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